Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2023 2:04 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: RE: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 01/08/22 Along KPE Towards Sims Ave,
involving vehicle SNJ8605J & GBH1453D. LONPAC REF: TBA *** LKK REF:
CC4/LPC23007854/pa3

Attachments: GBH1453D.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Hi Mei Kwan,
OI report attached.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all C8ew " lonpac

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 1:52 PM

To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 01/08/22 Along KPE Towards Sims Ave, involving vehicle SNJ8605J &
GBH1453D. LONPAC REF: TBA *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC23007854/pa3



Lonpac External - General

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 12:27 PM

To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 01/08/22 Along KPE Towards Sims Ave, involving vehicle SNJ8605J &
GBH1453D. LONPAC REF: TBA

Dear Charmaine,
Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 7.8.23.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 / Whatsapp call: 87813698 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 12:11 PM

To: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 01/08/22 Along KPE Towards Sims Ave, involving vehicle SNJ8605J) &
GBH1453D. LONPAC REF: TBA




Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Ref: TBA

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We will be appointing LKK to conduct the survey.
Aside to LKK- Attn : Meng Yan

FYNA please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

NEW . lonpac

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:12 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>

Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 01/08/22 Along KPE Towards Sims Ave, involving vehicle SNJ8605J) &
GBH1453D.

Dear Claims Officer

We would like to invite your surveyor to our workshop to survey our vehicle SNJ8605]
whom involved an accident with your insured vehicle GBH1453D.



GIA Password: SNJ860513465K

Location : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03

Kaki Bukit Autohub S(417921)
(enter via Kaki Bukit Road 2) Heavy Vehicle Workshops

Contact Person : Mr. Winston Teo
Hp. No. 9685 8843

Kindly reply to this email or contact me at 96858843 to confirm.

Thank You

Best Regards
Winston Teo

Hp 96858843

Stytech Auto Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03

Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921
TEL : 64448125

Fax : 64453310

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



